

June 18, 2024

ADDENDUM NO. 2

CHOCTAW COUNTY JAIL BUTLER, ALABAMA

This Addendum No. 2, to the plans and specifications, dated May 30, 2024, consists of Eleven (11) Pages.

- Item No.1: Refer to Advertisement for Bids and Addendum No. 1:
 - A PRE-BID CONFERENCE was held in the Conference Room at the Choctaw County Courthouse Meeting Room, 117 S. Mulberry Avenue, Butler, Alabama 36904 on June 17, 2024 at 2:00 PM (local time prevailing) for the purpose of reviewing the project and answering Bidder's questions. See attached Minutes of the Meeting and Sign in Sheet of those in attendance.
- Item No. 2: Refer to Specifications, Section 01 10 00 Summary of Work and PreBid Meeting Minutes attached hereto:
 - A. Note: This contract includes no work or cost associated with the PreCast Detention Modules manufacture, shipping, installation unless as qualified by the specifications. All precast concrete detention modules are under separate contract to Choctaw County and are N.I.C. with respect to this project other than those requirements for access to the site, coring and pinning concrete footing coordination, elastomeric coating/caulking/painting at the exterior of modules and temporary TPO Roofing Membrane on top of the modules. The Owners precast detention module contractor is Tindall Corporation from Conley, Georgia. Module plans and specifications from the Module Package are included in these documents for reference and coordination. No other module pricing is acceptable or allowed with respect to this project.
- Item No. 2: Refer to Specifications, Front End Documents and Special Requirements outlined therein.
 - A. The Funding for this project is County IAC and Bond Issue Funding. There is no requirement for Davis Bacon (Wage Rates, etc) or Buy American criteria.
- Item No. 3: Refer to Specifications, General Conditions, Article 11 Insurance and Bonds:
 - A. Accord Certificate of Liability Insurance:
 - 1. Commercial General Liability Limits: Each Occurrence: \$1,000,000
 - 2. Personal and ADV Injury Limits: Each Occurrence: \$1,000,000
 - 3. General Aggregate Limits: Each Occurrence: \$2,000,000
 - 4. Products Comp / OP AGG Limits: \$2,000,000
 - 5. Automobile Liability Combined Single Limit (Each Occurrence) \$1,000,000
 - 6. Umbrella Liability Limits: Each Occurrence \$5,000,000; Aggregate \$5,000,000
 - 7. Workers Compensation and Employers Liability Each Accident \$1,000,000
 - B. Bonds:
 - 1. Payment Bond Full Contract Amount
 - 2. Performance Bond Full Contract Amount

- Item No. 4: Refer to All Drawings, including Plenum Plans, Roof Plan, Sections and Details and Specifications relating to Retrofit Roof Framing for Standing Seam Metal Roofing Systems:
 - A. Note: Past experience has proven that Cold Formed Metal Truss Systems do not offer the flexibility required for coordination of plumbing, mechanical, electrical and fire protection systems within the attic plenum. The Retrofit Framing Systems installation should be adhered to and should be integrated into the General Contractor's required and specified coordination drawings.
- Item No. 5: Refer to Specifications, Section 11 98 00, Detention Equipment 1.03, A.4:
 - A. The requirement that no bidder will be permitted to integrate prices for Division 11 and Division 28 into a single proposal stands as specified.
- Item No. 6: Refer to Drawings, Sheet ES1.1 Bollard Detail and Note #3:
 - A. Note: The protected bollards shown at the Vehicle Access Pedestal will be furnished and installed by the General Contractor.
- Item No. 7: Refer to Drawings, ES1.1:
 - A. A Vehicle Loop Detector is required to activate the pedestal mounted intercom. This loop detector will also return the overhead door to the closed position when a vehicle leaves the sallyport.
- Item No. 8: Refer to Drawings ES1.2, Note 4:
 - A. Disregard this note. Refer to Specifications and ensure that Division 26 shall furnish all conduit, cable, connections, etc. for a complete Jail Control System. Refer to Division 26 and modify to accommodate this requirement.
- Item No. 9: Refer to Specifications, 01 10 00 Summary of Work, Item "N"
 - A. The Electrical Contractor, under Division 26 is not responsible to furnish and install the Paging System. The Paging System for the Jail is specified in Section 28 51 23 under Intercom and Paging System. Division 26 subcontractor shall not duplicate this system.
- Item No. 10: Refer to Plans, Sheet ES1.2 Symbols:
 - A. The 'l' symbols indicated on the schedule where the Intercom Call Push Button is shown on the interior frame at the door in all cell modules is for the Push Button Call specified under the hardware for the doors and hollow metal frames which are applicable. The cells only get this Push Button Device; all other intercom stations where shown on drawings are Intercom Staff Stations as specified; Division 28.
- Item No. 11: Refer to Specifications, Section 11 98 00 24 Refer to Security Detention Furnishings and Fixture Schedule:
 - A. Note that the security call buttons within the cells are furnished with the door hardware and all interface for the same is as specified under 28 70 00 Inmate Call Switches. Fully integrated into Division 28 requirements.
- Item No. 13: Security Electronic Control Systems and Sheet ES1.2 (Stan) 17
- Item No. 14: Refer to Drawings ES1.2 and Security Control Systems:

- A. Provide a Request to Exit button inside the Central Control Room 156 and Booking Control Room 165.
- Item No. 15: Refer to ES1.2 and Security Control Systems:
 - A. ESC shall install a Panic Push Button device on the inside of the Contact Visiting Room 105 adjacent to door.
- Item No. 16: Refer to ES1.2 and Security Control Systems:
 - A. For all Watchtour devices indicated with a 'W' inside a circle, furnish a hard wired manual Push Button to interface with Watchtour function which requires conduit and two (2) No. 16 AWG wires from the stations back to the PLC.
- Item No. 17: Refer to Specifications, Sections 28 05 13, 3.3, A; 28 50-00-5, 3.4, A and 28 70 00-2, 4, B:
 - A. Delete the requirement for spare parts on hand at the facility as all applicable spare parts will be furnished and installed by the Electronic Security Controls contractor during the warranty process. *
- Item No. 18: Refer to Plans, Sheets A10.3, A10.4:
 - A. All Detention Equipment furniture shown on the Drawings is clearly specified within the Division 11 Detention Equipment specifications and will be furnished by that Division as shown on Drawings A10.3, A10.4 and specified herein. No standard Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment such as office desks, chairs, etc. will be furnished in this contract.
- Item No. 19: Refer to Specifications, Section 02 36 21-Helical Piles:
 - A. Tribe Heavy Civil and Marine, LLC and Parrot Structural are approved Helical Piles Contractors for this project subject to strict conformance with the Contract Documents.
- Item No. 20: Refer to Plans, Sheet C3.2:
 - A. The Alternate for the Retention Pond construction as shown on this sheet will be additive Alternate No. 12.
- Item No. 21: Refer to Specifications, Section 01 23 00 Alternates:
 - A. Add Alternate No. 11 as follows: Each bidder shall include on their proposal the cost including material, labor, taxes, overhead, profit, etc. as an Alternate Price for furnishing and installing Food Service Equipment.
 - B. Add Alternate No. 12 as follows: Each bidder shall include on their proposal the cost including material, labor, taxes, overhead, profit, etc. as an Alternate Price for Retention Pond Construction as shown on Sheet C3.2.
 - C. See attached Revised Proposal Form.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2

Opening Statement: Kevin Baughn thanked the participants for their interest in this project. Please sign the Sign-In Sheet to acknowledge your presence.

Introduction of Design and Project Management Team:

Kevin Baughn - JMR+H Architecture, PC, Project Executive Mike Rutland – JMR+H Architecture, PC, Project Director

Introduction of Attendees / See Sign In Sheet.

Mike Rutland:

There are no verbal answers to any questions. Minutes of PreBid will be distributed in an addendum with Sign-In Sheet of those in attendance attached. All requests for clarification, information, requirements, etc. must be directed, in writing, to Renae Williams, JMR+H Architecture, PC, <u>specs@jmrha.com</u>; 334-420-5672 or fax 334-420-5692. Any RFI needs to be identified by specification, sheet number, detail, paragraph number and item involved. All must be in writing in the form of email or fax. All RFIs and clarifications will be answered in writing in an addendum. Nothing is fact unless it is in writing. NOTE: All Bidders are cautioned that in order to get all addenda issuance and other pertinent bidding requirements, they must be a bonafide plan holder with the Architect. Any Bidder violating this requirement is at risk with respect to authorized information.

Receipt of Proposals:

Sealed proposals will be received by Choctaw County Commission at the Choctaw County Courthouse Meeting Room, 117 S. Mulberry Avenue, Butler, Alabama 36904 until **2:00 PM**, **June 27, 2024**, and thereafter opened publicly. There are no phones, no services, no private rooms for your use in bidding. The bids will be taken in the Meeting Room on the appointed day at the appointed hour.

- 1. There is a 48-Hour cut off for questions prior to receipt of bids. Tuesday, June 25, 2024 at 2:00 PM is the cut off.
- 2. Subcontractor list and Unit Pricing is due within 2 hours of bid opening.
- 3. Meet all requirements of Prior Approval.
- 4. Make sure Proposals have all required documents included, i.e. Immigration Status, E-Verification, Disclosure Statements, etc.

Summary of Work (Refer to Specifications, Section 01 10 00):

Specific reference is made to the Summary of Work section 01 10 00. Your attention to this section in the specifications is imperative as it contains pertinent criteria with respect to the scope of this project which is mandatory.

Work involves construction of a new 58-Bed, 15,000 square foot Local Adult Detention Center for Choctaw County, Alabama in Butler, Alabama.

This site, on a downtown Butler city block, will not be occupied during the construction activities. Protection, clean up and maintenance of City streets and services as well as County, City or private property is required. This project includes all site/horizontal construction to include site demolition, clearing and grubbing, undercut, controlled fill and backfilling, construction of building pad, all rough and fine grading, all underground utilities including domestic and fire water, sanitary sewer, gas, storm drainage, etc as shown on drawings. This project includes deep foundations, loading dock construction, security fencing / gates and finished concrete and asphalt paving.

The project includes all vertical building construction as shown on drawings to include all structure and hollow core slabs, finishes, doors and openings, thermal and moisture protection to include retrofit standing seam roofing systems, kitchen, laundry and detention equipment, electronic security systems, and all other building systems as shown on drawings and specified herein inclusive of Plumbing, Fire Protection, HVAC and Electrical systems required for a fully functional local adult detention facility.

This project will be funded through the available American Recovery Plan Act funds for this project and will be managed by the Contractor to accommodate all IAC / ARPA requirements, criteria and contract documents. This is a strict and absolute requirement of this project and will be managed accordingly by the General Contractor and the Architect.

This project includes full coordination by this General Contractor with the Precast Concrete Detention Cell Module Contractor (Under Separate Contract with the Owner) for installation of the cell modules on site. The General Contractor shall be responsible for drilling and installation the structural foundation pins for the PCM. The PCMC shall provide all engineering and layout for the location and marking of the correct structural foundations pin locations and pins to be installed by the General Contractor.

The PCMC Contractor, as a requirement under their separate Contract, is required and is responsible for the Precast Detention Module Scope of work and all requirements of the Precast Detention Module Contractor (PCMC). The PCMC is required to provide the Architect with coordination documents which detail and fully disclose verification of all integration required to accommodate this scope of work into the General Contract. The Contractor shall be responsible to schedule and conduct a Pre Work / Pre Delivery PCMC Conference with the Architect, All Bid Item Contractors, PCMC and all Sub Contractors with trades involved in all aspects of the Cell Module integration into the facility. This Conference is to be held a minimum of two (2) weeks prior to delivery of the Cell Module Units to the project site.

CIVIL SUMMARY OF WORK:

All proposed lines & grades and elevations shown on plans represent final top of grade upon completion of all building and site construction.

A geotechnical report is included within the project manual for the contractor's reference an use. The Contractor is responsible for reviewing and adhering to the requirements of the geotechnical report concerning soil conditions, all required and recommended undercut and fill as indicated.

Due to the low consistency materials (N-value 6 bpf) encountered across the site to depths of up to approximately 14 feet bgs, we recommend the proposed Choctaw County Jail building be supported on deep foundations, such as ductile iron piles or helical piers.

Ductile iron piles are a small-diameter, low-vibration driven pile system that is used as an alternative to helical piers. The system uses modular, prefabricated, high-strength ductile iron pipes to develop working capacities ranging between 25 and 100 tons depending on soil conditions and loading demands.

Helical piers, also known as helical anchors depending upon the application, are a commercially manufactured product consisting of one or more circular steel helix plates welded to a square or round steel shaft. The shaft length can be varied by adding steel shaft extensions with or without steel helix plates. All steel components are typically hot-dip galvanized to provide protection against corrosion, and are installed in sections to a specified drill torque and depth to achieve the required design load.

Concrete slab-on-grade floors supported on stable in-place soils or compacted fill are considered appropriate for this project.

Subgrade preparation should begin with stripping to remove topsoil and existing asphaltic concrete from the planned construction areas.

Any and all erosion control measures shown on plans, or determined to be necessary during construction, is the complete responsibility of the contractor at no additional costs. Contractor to include all erosion control costs, submittal costs, and fees in the bid and familiarize himself with the site in helping to determine all necessary erosion control measures.

Contractor will fine grade and provide topsoil and hydroseeding in all disturbed areas, assure positive drainage in all proposed ditches, and clean and remove all sediment in proposed storm drainage pipes.

MECHANICAL SUMMARY OF WORK

- 1. The work involves all construction required to complete the project as shown on the plans and specifications.
- 2. Work includes HVAC, plumbing, and fire sprinkler as shown on the plans and specifications.
- 3. The work shall be as noted on the architectural plans and specifications. Reference Architectural plans and specifications for complete descriptions of alternates, unit pricing, etc.
- 4. **HVAC:** Work includes installation of new split system heat pumps, variable refrigerant flow systems, energy recovery units, exhaust fans, duct, etc. as necessary to accommodate installation as shown on the plans and specifications.
- 5. **Plumbing:** Work includes all work as required to complete the new installation as per plans and specifications. Work includes furnishing and installation of new plumbing piping, equipment, etc. as shown on the plans and specifications. All plumbing water piping shall be insulated including piping within the cell module chases. All insulation (furnishing and installation) shall be the responsibility of the plumbing sub-contractor.

6. **Fire Sprinkler:** Work includes new fire sprinkler system in accordance with NFPA 13 and 2021 IFC as per plans and specifications.

ELECTRICAL SUMMARY OF WORK

Please note that the electrical contractor is responsible for all work required by division 26 specifications and all work shown on all "E" Series drawings. The security contractor is responsible for all work required by division 28 specifications and all work shown on all "ES" Series drawings.

- A. Execute all work so as to present a neat and workmanlike appearance when completed.
- B. Furnish all labor and materials required to complete the electrical work indicated on the drawings or herein specified.
- C. Provide submittals on construction material as called for in Section 260000.
- D. Remove or relocate all electrical or electronic services located on or crossing through the project property, either above or below grade, which would obstruct the construction of the project or conflict in any manner with the complete project or any code pertaining thereto.
- E. Electrical contractor shall run all raceways as to not jeopardize the integrity of the building structure system. The electrical contractor must have the approval of the architect and structural engineer prior to installing any material that could jeopardize the integrity of the building structure system. Any material or raceways installed in these areas will have to be relocated and the areas fixed at the cost of the contractor.
- F. The Electrical Contractor shall be responsible for furnishing and installing equipment and materials necessary for providing electrical power and lighting where needed for the construction of the project.
- G. Furnish and install a complete electrical light and power system including but not limited to the connection of all switchboards, buss ducts, panelboards, circuit breakers, power outlets, convenience outlets, lighting fixtures, switches, and/or other equipment forming part of the electrical system.
- H. Furnish and install a complete system of outlet boxes, face plates, conduit raceways, J-Hooks, backboard, and service conduit for the communications system.
- I. Furnish and install a complete system of outlet boxes, face plates, conduit raceways, backboard, and service entrance conduit for the security system.
- J. Connect all electrical equipment whether furnished by this contractor or by others.
- K. Furnish and install all disconnect switches not included as an integral part of equipment.
- L. Furnish and install a complete Lighting Control System as indicated on the drawings and specified.
- M. Furnish and install all conduits, cable and connections necessary for a complete Jail Control System. The electrical contractor shall work with the jail controls contractor to ensure all equipment, cable, conduit, etc. is in place to facilitate the work required by the jail control contractor.
- N. Furnish and install a complete paging system.
- O. Furnish and install a complete voice evac type Fire Alarm System as indicated on the drawings.
- P. Furnish and install a complete telephone and communications system. System to include all station/copper cables, conduit, j-hooks, racks, cable management, fiber optic cables, fiber and copper patch panes, switches, etc. Specifications for communications equipment and cables are indicated on drawings. No alternate equipment manufacturers will be accepted unless approved by owner. If there are no other manufacturers listed on the drawings for a particular component then the specifications shall govern. Installation shall be as described in the communications specifications.
- Q. Furnish and install a conduit and raceway system for CCTV systems as defined by the jail control and security systems. Coordinate with jail control system installer to determine the extent of work required.
- R. Furnish and Install a complete raceway and junction box system for inmate phone system. Coordinate with inmate phone system installer to determine the extent of work required.
- S. Furnish and install a complete raceway and power system for video visitation system. Coordinate with video visitation system installer to determine the extent of work required.
- T. Furnish and install a complete power system including all conduit, cabling, junction boxes, outlets etc.
- U. Furnish and install a complete lighting system including all luminaires, switches, conduit, wire, etc. Coordinate with jail control system and interface with jail control relay cabinets where required.
- V. Procure and pay for permits and certifications as required by local and state ordinances and Fire Underwriters certificate of inspection.
- W. Furnish and install a complete emergency power system including engine/generator, transfer switches, conduit, cable, junction boxes, circuit breakers and safety switches.
- X. Visit the site and determine conditions that affect this contract. Failure to do so will in no way relieve the Contractor of his responsibility under his contract.
- Y. Coordinate with local Utilities for electrical service for the building.
- Z. Submit to the Architect a certificate of final inspection from local and/or state inspection authorities.

- AA. Establish and maintain temporary electrical services for construction purposes.
- BB. Schedule work as necessary to cooperate with other trades, Do not delay other trades. Maintain necessary competent electricians and supervision to provide an orderly progression of the work.
- CC. During the progress of work, keep the Owner's premises in a neat and orderly condition, free from accumulation of debris resulting from this work. At the completion of the work, remove all material, scrap, etc. not a part of this Contract.
- DD. Upon completion of the work, conduct a thorough test in the presence of Architect or his representative, and demonstrate that all systems are in perfect working condition.
- EE. The contractor shall have all systems ready for operation and an electrician available to remove panel fronts, cover plates, fixture doors, etc., at the final inspection and any other scheduled inspections.
- FF. By on-off, stop-start operation, demonstrate to the Owner or his representative, the use, working, resetting, and adjusting of each and every system. Submit statement initialed by the Owner that such demonstration has been made.

ALTERNATES:

- Alternate No. 1: Washer / Extractor in Laundry
- Alternate No. 2: Inmate Property High Density Storage Elements
- Alternate No. 3: Electronic Watchtour System
- Alternate No. 4: Aluminum Canopy
- Alternate No. 5: 2'x2' Ceiling Acoustical Sound Treatment Panels
- Alternate No. 6: Security Tennis Court Screens
- Alternate No. 7: Galvanized Finish
- Alternate No. 8: Glazed CMU units at all Toilets and Drying Areas
- Alternate No. 9: Diamond Polished Concrete Floor
- Alternate No. 10: Pan-Tilt-Zoom Cameras

ALLOWANCES: N/A

UNIT PRICES: Each bidder shall include with their proposal a unit cost including all labor, material, taxes, overhead, profit, etc. to remove unsuitable soil and replace with suitable compacted engineered fill including all hauling on, to, and from site. \$ /CY

WORK SEQUENCE

Perform all work in not more than <u>450</u> calendar days following the Notice To Proceed (NTP) or as determined by the Construction Manager's Master Schedule.

QUESTIONS / COMMENTS :

JMR+H Architecture, PC

> CHOCTAW COUNTY JAIL BUTLER, ALABAMA Date: 6/17/24 2:00 PM Pre-Bid Conference

1

(here

1. HINE BUTAND	COMPANY MEAN ACHIMECTURE PC	TELEPHONE / FAX #	E-MAIL ADDRESS
2. KEVIN BAUGHN	JHZAH APCHITEONTE, PC	334.420.5672	
3. Toe CRIVERTH	W INDUSTRIA	916-439-9238	be griffit 421040 hrs. Com
4. John Fudley	MTS	334 368 1636	ph- + @ montgement technology
5. Truth Cornelson	AND Merch:	334 422 5146	Trail Courts we ad All Moling
6. Andrew Saunders	GSL	614-595-8448	Josh Ogsiconstruction
7. JC Rederich	Hanison	205 -335-120	Je Federick @ hunism - curol. com
8. Fronk Griges	Corrie Regin + Asserie to	205-937-8125	farique Quarrieregan. com
9. Matt Zigut	Course Regar & A550	A5500: 4-5 205 331 7219	Matt. Ligh @ Corrie Regan.con
10. Ilver MANTINI	Cornerstone INC	25% 501 Dlate	VEN
11. William Gray	Parnot Structoral	205-663-2026	William Panpot Structoral . com
12. Jimuy Servicy	Dominguez Design Build	850-293-2011	jimmy @ & & b construct, com
13.			

P.O. Box 1706, Montgomery, Alabama 36102-1706 445 Dexter Avenue, Montgomery, Alabama 36104 P.(334)420-5672 F.(334)420-5692

PROPOSAL FORM

To: <u>Choctaw County Commission</u> (Awarding Authority) In compliance with the Advertisement for Bids and subject to all the condit (Legal Name of Bidder) hereby proposes to furnish all labor and materials and perform all work req WORK <u>CHOCTAW COUNTY JAIL BUTLER ALABAMA</u> in accordance with Drawings and Specifications, dated JMR+H Architecture, PC, 445 Dexter Avenue, Suite 5050, Montgomery,	quired for the construction of
(Legal Name of Bidder) hereby proposes to furnish all labor and materials and perform all work req WORK <u>CHOCTAW COUNTY JAIL BUTLER ALABAMA</u> in accordance with Drawings and Specifications, dated JMR+H Architecture, PC, 445 Dexter Avenue, Suite 5050, Montgomery, J	quired for the construction of, prepared by
hereby proposes to furnish all labor and materials and perform all work req WORK <u>CHOCTAW COUNTY JAIL BUTLER ALABAMA</u> in accordance with Drawings and Specifications, dated JMR+H Architecture, PC, 445 Dexter Avenue, Suite 5050, Montgomery, J	, prepared by
hereby proposes to furnish all labor and materials and perform all work req WORK <u>CHOCTAW COUNTY JAIL BUTLER ALABAMA</u> in accordance with Drawings and Specifications, dated JMR+H Architecture, PC, 445 Dexter Avenue, Suite 5050, Montgomery, J	, prepared by
WORK <u>CHOCTAW COUNTY JAIL BUTLER ALABAMA</u> in accordance with Drawings and Specifications, dated JMR+H Architecture, PC, 445 Dexter Avenue, Suite 5050, Montgomery, J	, prepared by
in accordance with Drawings and Specifications, dated	
JMR+H Architecture, PC, 445 Dexter Avenue, Suite 5050, Montgomery,	
JMR+H Architecture, PC, 445 Dexter Avenue, Suite 5050, Montgomery,	
	AL 36104 , Architect/Engineer
The Bidder, which is organized and existing under the laws of the State of_	
	,
having its principal offices in the City of	
is: a Corporation a Partnership an Individual (other)	
is. The corporation \Box at attictship \Box an individual \Box (other)	·
LISTING OF PARTNERS OR OFFICERS: If Bidder is a Partnersh	hip, list all partners and their
addresses; if Bidder is a Corporation, list the names, titles, and business ad	1 / 1
audresses, it bluder is a Corporation, list the names, thres, and business ad	diesses of its officers.
BIDDER'S REPRESENTATION: The Bidder declares that it has examin	ned the site of the Work, having
become fully informed regarding all pertinent conditions, and that it ha	
Specifications (including all Addenda received) for the Work and the other	
relative thereto, and that it has satisfied itself relative to the Work to be per	
ADDENDA: The Bidder acknowledges receipt of Addenda Nost	throughinclusively.
BASE BID: the sum of	1 (\$
	lars (§)
	oted, the following adjustments
ALTERNATES: If alternates as set forth in the Bid Documents are accepted as the set of t	, 8 J
are to be made to the Base Bid:	
are to be made to the Base Bid:	
are to be made to the Base Bid: Alternate No. 1: Washer / Extractor in Laundry \$	S
are to be made to the Base Bid: Alternate No. 1: Washer / Extractor in Laundry \$ Alternate No. 2: Inmate Property High Density Storage Elements \$	<u></u>
are to be made to the Base Bid:Alternate No. 1:Washer / Extractor in LaundryAlternate No. 2:Inmate Property High Density Storage ElementsAlternate No. 3:Electronic Watchtour System	<u> </u>
are to be made to the Base Bid:Alternate No. 1:Washer / Extractor in LaundryAlternate No. 2:Inmate Property High Density Storage ElementsAlternate No. 3:Electronic Watchtour SystemAlternate No. 4:Aluminum Canopy	S S S
are to be made to the Base Bid:Alternate No. 1:Washer / Extractor in LaundryAlternate No. 2:Inmate Property High Density Storage ElementsAlternate No. 3:Electronic Watchtour SystemAlternate No. 4:Aluminum CanopyAlternate No. 5:2'x2' Ceiling Acoustical Sound Treatment Panels	5 5 6 6
are to be made to the Base Bid:Alternate No. 1:Washer / Extractor in LaundryAlternate No. 2:Inmate Property High Density Storage ElementsAlternate No. 3:Electronic Watchtour SystemAlternate No. 4:Aluminum CanopyAlternate No. 5:2'x2' Ceiling Acoustical Sound Treatment PanelsAlternate No. 6:Security Tennis Court Screens	S S S S
are to be made to the Base Bid:Alternate No. 1:Washer / Extractor in LaundryAlternate No. 2:Inmate Property High Density Storage ElementsAlternate No. 3:Electronic Watchtour SystemAlternate No. 4:Aluminum CanopyAlternate No. 5:2'x2' Ceiling Acoustical Sound Treatment PanelsAlternate No. 6:Security Tennis Court ScreensAlternate No. 7:Galvanized Finish	S S S S
are to be made to the Base Bid:Alternate No. 1:Washer / Extractor in LaundryAlternate No. 2:Inmate Property High Density Storage ElementsAlternate No. 3:Electronic Watchtour SystemAlternate No. 4:Aluminum CanopyAlternate No. 5:2'x2' Ceiling Acoustical Sound Treatment PanelsAlternate No. 6:Security Tennis Court Screens	S S S S S
are to be made to the Base Bid:Alternate No. 1:Washer / Extractor in LaundryAlternate No. 2:Inmate Property High Density Storage ElementsAlternate No. 3:Electronic Watchtour SystemAlternate No. 4:Aluminum CanopyAlternate No. 5:2'x2' Ceiling Acoustical Sound Treatment PanelsAlternate No. 6:Security Tennis Court ScreensAlternate No. 7:Galvanized FinishAlternate No. 8:Glazed CMU units at all Toilets and Drying Areas	S S S S
are to be made to the Base Bid:Alternate No. 1:Washer / Extractor in LaundryAlternate No. 2:Inmate Property High Density Storage ElementsAlternate No. 3:Electronic Watchtour SystemAlternate No. 4:Aluminum CanopyAlternate No. 5:2'x2' Ceiling Acoustical Sound Treatment PanelsAlternate No. 6:Security Tennis Court ScreensAlternate No. 7:Galvanized FinishAlternate No. 8:Glazed CMU units at all Toilets and Drying AreasAlternate No. 9:Diamond Polished Concrete Floor	

\$ /CY
\$

BID SECURITY: The undersigned agrees to enter into a Construction Contract and furnish the prescribed Performance and Payment Bonds and evidence of insurance within fifteen calendar days, or such other period stated in the Bid Documents, after the contract forms have been presented for signature, provided such presentation is made within 30 calendar days after the opening of bids, or such other period stated in the Bid Documents. As security for this condition, the undersigned further agrees that the funds represented by the Bid Bond (or cashier's check) attached hereto may be called and paid into the account of the Awarding Authority as liquidated damages for failure to so comply.

Attached hereto is a: (Mark the appropriate box and provide the applicable information.)

Ο	Bid Bond, executed by		as Surety,
0	a cashier's check on the	Bank of	,
for	the sum of		
Do	llars (\$) made payable to the Awarding Authority.	

BIDDER'S ALABAMA LICENSE:

CERTIFICATIONS: The undersigned certifies that he or she is authorized to execute contracts on behalf of the Bidder as legally named, that this proposal is submitted in good faith without fraud or collusion with any other bidder, that the information indicated in this document is true and complete, and that the bid is made in full accord with State law. Notice of acceptance may be sent to the undersigned at the address set forth below.

The Bidder also declares that a list of all proposed major subcontractors and suppliers will be submitted at a time subsequent to the receipt of bids as established by the Architect in the Bid Documents but in no event shall this time exceed twenty-four (24) hours after receipt of bids.

Legal Name of Bidder	
Mailing Address	
* By (Legal Signature)	
* Name (type or print)	(Seal)
* Title	
Telephone Number	

* If other than the individual proprietor, or an above-named member of the Partnership, or the above-named president, vice-president, or secretary of the Corporation, attach written authority to bind the Bidder. Any modification to a bid shall be over the initials of the person signing the bid, or of an authorized representative.

ACCOUNTING OF SALES TAX Attachment to Proposal Form

To: <u>Choctaw County Commission</u> (Awarding Authority) Date: _____

NAME OF PROJECT CHOCTAW COUNTY JAIL, BUTLER, ALABAMA

SALES TAX ACCOUNTING

Pursuant to Act 2013-205, Section 1(g) the Contractor accounts for the sales tax NOT included in the bid proposal form as follows: FOTIMATED CALES TAV AMOUNT

	ESTIMATED SALES TAX AN	IUUNI
BASE BID:	(\$	_)

ALTERNATES: If alternates as set forth in the Bid Documents are accepted, the following adjustments are to be made to the Base Bid:

Alternate No. 1:	Washer / Extractor in Laundry	\$
Alternate No. 2:	Inmate Property High Density Storage Elements	\$
Alternate No. 3:	Electronic Watchtour System	\$
Alternate No. 4:	Aluminum Canopy	\$
Alternate No. 5:	2'x2' Ceiling Acoustical Sound Treatment Panels	\$
Alternate No. 6:	Security Tennis Court Screens	\$
Alternate No. 7:	Galvanized Finish	\$
Alternate No. 8:	Glazed CMU units at all Toilets and Drying Areas	\$
Alternate No. 9:	Diamond Polished Concrete Floor	\$
Alternate No. 10	: Pan-Tilt-Zoom Cameras	\$
Alternate No. 11	: Food Service Equipment	\$
Alternate No. 12	: Retention Pond Construction	\$

Failure to provide an accounting of sales tax shall render the bid non-responsive. Other than determining responsiveness, sales tax accounting shall not affect the bid pricing nor be considered in the determination of the lowest responsible and responsive bidder.

Legal Name of Bidder	
Mailing Address	
*By (Legal Signature)	
*Name (type or print)	(Seal)
*Title	
Telephone Number	
Email Address	